Minutes of the Virtual/ Physical Meeting of the TSEWA National Executive Committee held at 1030 Hrs. on 19 July 2025

Attendance

The meeting was attended by the following: -

1.	Brig DSC Varma, VSM	President
2.	Lt Col G Parvathesam	Vice President
3.	Col Satyanarayana Naresh	General Secretary
4.	Col Venkatesh Mahadevan	Treasurer
5.	Cdr Chandra Shekhar	Joint Secretary
6.	Col Ajit Singh Rana	President North Zone
7.	Cmde Kuldip Singh Sandhu	President West Zone
8.	Maj Gen Shibnath Mukherjee	President East Zone
9.	Col Srikantha Seshadhri	President Karnataka
10.	WO Thiru Chelvam	President Tamilnadu
11.	Brig Suresh Nair	President Kerala
12.	Col C M Unnithan	President Chennai Metro
13.	Col CAJ Swamy	President AP
14.	Col Indrasen Singh	Advocate AFT Delhi
15.	Hony Capt B Joseph	NEC Member
16.	Hony Capt M N Reddy	NEC Member
17.	Hav Harish Asthana	NEC Member
18.	Smt Madhumita Das	Vice President
19.	Smt Neera Sirohi	Admin SSLOG
20.	Smt Shalini Gupta	Joint Secretary
21.	Smt Pinky Anand	

The President conveyed his deep sense of gratitude for the trust reposed on him to head TSEWA he further mentioned that it's an honour and a great responsibility and assured of carrying forward the good work done by his worthy predecessors.

1. Points from General Secretary:

The General Secretary informed all of the successful conduct of the 10th AGM held on 29th June 2025.

a) Membership Drive & Awareness Camps:

He gave a brief overview on the steady growth of the membership of the organisation over a decade. It presently is 21800. He further proposed that we should reach out to ESM Organisations in each Zone. They should be made aware of the achievements of TSEWA and encouraged to join TSEWA.

Col Ajit Singh Rana conveyed that Record Offices are suitable places for mustering strength as Pensioners (JCOs/OR) proceed on Discharge Regularly. Awareness Camps at suitable places will also contribute to the membership drive.

The President welcomed the idea of reaching out to ESM at Record Offices and also conducting awareness camps periodically.

The General Secretary further appraised that there was a gap in continuity of conducting awareness camps. The last awareness camp was held in West Bengal in 2022. He asked the Members to suggest suitable venues which will be discussed in the next NEC meeting.

b) Review of Appointments Zones/States:

The Vice President Conveyed that over a period of time while some key members had exited, few others were either non responsive or inactive. The Regional and Zonal Presidents were requested to prune the list and form their own Teams for better coordination and cohesion. While some officers are being approached for volunteering, capable JCOs and NCOs may also be considered for including in the list.

The President added that the volunteers nominated must be willing to shoulder responsibilities assigned to them. He also conveyed that two officers viz Col Pankaj Sharma and Col UPS Yadav have been earmarked for Delhi and Prayagraj respectively. As and when their membership forms are received their details will be up loaded and shared.

Points from Members:

Hav Harish Asthana, President Agra:

- (a) Non implementation of favourable verdict (*Getting Pension of Nb Sub to Pre 2006 Hony Nb Subs OA 1816/2018*). Any judgement received requires implementation orders followed by audits by respective Records. Efforts may be made by petitioners to elicit replies individually for further progress. However, HQ TSEWA will forward a reminder to the respective Records for implementation of the Verdict.
- (b) <u>Liaison with PCDA:</u> Presently we do not have any contact for Liaison at PCDA, and it is very difficult to access entry to PCDA. The President conveyed that Col UPS Yadav residing at Prayagraj has volunteered to take on this responsibility. Details of the officer will be shared shortly.

Col Unnithan, President Chennai Metro:

Col Unnithan informed of a Widow Mrs Khursheed M Singh w/o Late Major Manmohan Singh SM who is in deep penury as her late spouse had taken premature retirement before completion of 20 Years and she does not receive any pension.

The Vice President conveyed that since the Lady resides in Secunderabad she may be requested to approach HQ TSEWA directly for further action.

Gen S Mukherjee, President East Zone:

The General conveyed his compliments to the new Management Committee. He further raised the following points:

- a. Proposal of Awareness Camp preferably in Jan/Feb.
- b. Proposal for Minimum Funds for inescapable requirements.

The President confirmed that an awareness camp can be planned preferably in Feb 2026 in West Bengal.

Regards Funds for inescapable requirements the Presidents conveyed that State & Zonal Presidents may forward their proposals for approval. All possible assistance will be provided.

The Treasurer conveyed that UPI ID is being changed and updates would be affixed on forms & posted on website of TSEWA. The new UPI ID is: **triserviceshyd@sbi**

Col Indersen Singh (TSEWA Advocate): Gave an update on cases dealt by him as under: -

- a) Two cases of MSP for Maj Gens are listed. There has been no progress due to heavy backlog.
- b) **Commutation Cases:** Due a stay order granted to UOI on the matter elsewhere, further progress can be expected after Sep 25.
- c) **Special Family Pension and Liberalised Family Pension for Widows**. OA has been admitted with date of next hearing on 22 Aug 2025.

In the end, The President requested Col Ajit Rana to ascertain progress on the case of recognition to TSEWA with the DGR.

Further he asked for the views of the members regarding holding the NEC meeting once a month instead of the present bi weekly meetings. The members unanimously agreed to the suggestion and it was decided to hence forth hold the NEC meeting will be held once a month on the 3rd Saturday of the month.

There being no more points from the members, the meeting was declared closed. The next meeting will be held on 23rd August 2025.

Brig DSC Varma, VSM (Retd)

President, TSEWA